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Marguerite Mc Lean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Michael Barrett 
cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs-Dkt 11 0001 -El 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DNs 0 1350-1 1 and 
08150-7 1 and place them in the public docket f i le. 

Thanks. 
Marguer i t e  H. McLean  

Records Technician 

F lor ida Public Service Commission 

Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. F lor ida 32399-0850 

I___I ~ _ I I  

Wednesday, December 21,201 1 1053 AM 

850-4 I34824 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs-DM 110001-E1 

Declassified would be my vote. COM 
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- From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs-Dkt 110001-E1 

SRC 

OPC 

Per  your Y/IY/I I e-mail. do you wan t  confidential DNs 0 1350- 1 1 and 08 150- 1 1 
declassified and placed in the docket f i le or returned t o  source ? 
Thanks. 

DN 0 1380- I I - f PUC (Keating) - (CONF IDENTIAL) Information contained in Exh 
CDY-I. which is included in the 20 10 final true-up testimony and exhibits o f  Curt is 

Young. [CLK note: Document provided on CD only; x-ref. DN 0 1850- 1 1 .I 
DN 01850-1 I - FPUC (Keating) - (CONf IDENTIAL) Information contained in Exh 
CDY- I ,  which i s  included in the 20 10 final true-up testimony and exhibits o f  Curt is 
Young. [x-ref.  DN 01 380-1 I ]  

Marguer i t e  H. McLean  

Records Technician 

f lorida Public Service Commission 
Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

12/21/2011 
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. F lor ida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6824 

- -e *-- 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Michael Barrett 
Subject: FW: Please add a note in CMS -Dkt 110001-E1 

Should Confidential DNs 0 1380- I I and 0 1850- I I be declassified and placed in the docket f i le or returned 

t o  source. per FPUC's withdrawal of request for  confidentiality (DN 02292-1 I ;  see attachment t o  e- 

mail) ? 
Thanks. 
,$ilargrirritc %. fiIr3Lenii 
Krcorbri &rchtiiaan 
$Tlorib;l $3ciblit 4 e r h c r  Cointiiissioii 

Office of Cotitnxirisioii Ckrb  
2340 3 i i n m ~ r b  @a[; jl3oiilcuarb 
PCalfabsesrr, flot'tbu 32399 -0830 
850 413-6824 

I_ - _ I ,  "- ~~- 

From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Please add a note in CMS -Dkt 110001-E1 

Thanks. 1 ' 1 1  see if Lisa weighs in. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Ed Carter; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Please add a note in CMS -Dkt 110001-E1 

Michael, 

i can't change the status o f  a confidential document unti l i have a directive f rom staf f .  

Should i change the status o f  confidential DN 0 1850- I I and x-ref. DN 0 1380- I I. 
Should these documents be returned t o  the source or declassified ond placeed in the public docket f i le ? 
T h a n k s , 

Murguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Floridu Public Service Commission 
Oflice qf Commission Clerk 
2530 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6770 

1 2/2 1 /20 1 1 
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From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:00 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Please add a note in CMS 

Hi there, 

1'11 bet this slipped under your radar: In my docket (the "01" or Fuel Docket, 1lOOOl-El), FPUC recently file a "Withdrawal of a 
Request For Confidentiality" (See 02292-1 1). 

This withdrawal pertained to 081 50-1 1 Is it possible to add a note onto 08150-1 1 that says "withdrawn by Company?'' 

Thanks. 

12/21/2011 


